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From: postmaster@usda.gov
To: "nmichaels@fs.fed.us"
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:34 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
'nmichaels@fs.fed.us' <mailto:nmichaels@fs.fed.us> 
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: sxmcibtc002.mci.fs.fed.us.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: usda.gov
nmichaels@fs.fed.us
sxmcibtc002.mci.fs.fed.us #<sxmcibtc002.mci.fs.fed.us #5.0.0 smtp;550 nmichaels@fs.fed.us... No such user> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from mail91-va3-R.bigfish.com (216.32.180.111) by mail.usda.gov
 (199.135.140.15) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 14.3.146.2; Wed, 18 Dec 2013
 20:15:20 +0000
Received: from (unknown [216.32.180.111]) by
 DOAGTICWASDC01-avms-01c-01mb-ews.usda.gov with smtp  id
 6ff9_fd46_1e38a428_6821_11e3_8701_3c4a92f00cb8; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:19
 +0000
Received: from mail91-va3 (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by mail91-va3-R.bigfish.com
 (Postfix) with ESMTP id 0A1E7A0390 for <nmichaels@fs.fed.us>; Wed, 18 Dec
 2013 20:15:20 +0000 (UTC)
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:159.121.9.230;KIP:(null);UIP:(null);IPV:NLI;H:deqx5.deq.state.or.us;RD:x5.deq.state.or.us;EFVD:NLI
X-SpamScore: -1
X-BigFish: vps-
1(z579ehzdb82h9371Ic85fhzz1f42h2148h208ch1ee6h1de0h1d18h1fdah2073h2146h1202h1e76h2189h1d1ah1d2ah1fc6h1f96jz31iz1d7338h1de098h17326ah8275bh30d1K8275dh18c673h1c8fb4h1de097h186068hz2dh109h839hd25h1288h12a5h12bdh137ah13eah1441h1504h1537h153bh15d0h162dh1631h1758h18e1h1946h19b5h1b0ah1bceh2222h224fh1d0ch1d2eh1d3fh1dc1h1dfeh1dffh1e1dh1fe8h1ff5h20f0h2216h2336h1155h)


X-FFO-Routing-Override: fs.fed.us%bposd-516839.customer.frontbridge.com;
Received: from mail91-va3 (localhost.localdomain [127.0.0.1]) by mail91-va3
 (MessageSwitch) id 1387397715623455_1559; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:15 +0000
 (UTC)
Received: from VA3EHSMHS038.bigfish.com (unknown [10.7.14.232]) by
 mail91-va3.bigfish.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id 908BE1000B2 for
 <nmichaels@fs.fed.us>; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:15 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us (159.121.9.230) by
 VA3EHSMHS038.bigfish.com (10.7.99.48) with Microsoft SMTP Server id
 14.16.227.3; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:15 +0000
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:14 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:14 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'nmichaels@fs.fed.us'" <nmichaels@fs.fed.us>
Subject: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules
 into the State Implementation Plan
Thread-Topic: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency
 rules into the State Implementation Plan
Thread-Index: Ac78Ldv0N4zoP03aTP+/Z2KLD35Vgg==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:13 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F097C@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F097CDEQEXCH1deqstat_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: prvs=057d86479=GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us
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Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'nmichaels@fs.fed.us'


			Recipients


			nmichaels@fs.fed.us









You’re receiving this notice because you’re either a permit holder in Lane County or you’re considered an interested party under Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules

 and programs. 





 





DEQ is proposing rules to incorporate LRAPA rules into the Oregon State Implementation Plan. This includes rules for open burning, permit streamlining, and permitting requirements including

 new source review and prevention of significant deterioration requirements for fine particulate pollution and greenhouse gases, and national emission standards for hazardous air pollutants. The LRAPA rules were adopted by the LRAPA Board of Directors several

 years ago and have been in effect in Lane County since their adoption. 





 





Typically, DEQ submits LRAPA rules to the Environmental Quality Commission for incorporation into the State Implementation Plan immediately upon adoption by the LRAPA Board. However, in

 this case, DEQ determined that the public notice process held jointly by DEQ and LRAPA several years ago did not meet requirements for State Implementation Plan rules, which are above and beyond requirements for normal rulemaking. Adopting new rules is resource

 intensive and DEQ was unable to perform the additional public notice requirements until now. 







 





DEQ is holding a public comment period on three proposals. DEQ has authorized LRAPA to act as hearings officer on behalf of the EQC and accept public comment. DEQ plans to bring the proposed

 rules to the EQC for consideration in March 2014. If adopted, DEQ would submit the relevant portions of the LRAPA rules to EPA as a modification to the Oregon State Implementation Plan.





 





There are three rule packages:







·        

Open burning





·        

Permit streamlining





·        

Permitting requirements for NSR, PSD and national emission standards for hazardous

 air pollutants





 





A public hearing will be held on Jan. 22, 2014 at 5:30 pm at 1010 Main Street, Springfield, Oregon 97477. Oral and written comments will be

 accepted at the hearing. Written comments may be submitted anytime through the online comment forms accessible through the website, or as described in the rule packages, but comments must be received no later than 5:00 pm on Jan. 27, 2014.







 





Andrea Gartenbaum





(formerly Andrea Curtis)





Air Quality Division - Rules Coordinator





Oregon Department of Environmental Quality





503-229-5946





gartenbaum.andrea@deq.state.or.us





 













From: Mail Delivery System
To: davematthews@grctires.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:34 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
davematthews@grctires.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: ironport.deq.state.or.us
davematthews@grctires.com
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up grctires.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)>
#SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:33 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:33 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'davematthews@grctires.com'" <davematthews@grctires.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeePx2TOdC1uRcWOcAZHAxYnXg==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:32 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0DD0@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us
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Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'davematthews@grctires.com'


			Recipients


			davematthews@grctires.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: cassy@betterbodyandpaint.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:31 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
cassy@betterbodyandpaint.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [173.194.79.27].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
cassy@betterbodyandpaint.com
[173.194.79.27] #<[173.194.79.27] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-"5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach
does not exist. Please try\n5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's email address for typos or\n5.1.1 unnecessary spaces. Learn more
at\n5.1.1 http://support.google.com/mail/bin/answer.py?answer=6596 vb7si849453pbc.62 - gsmtp" (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:30 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:30 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'cassy@betterbodyandpaint.com'" <cassy@betterbodyandpaint.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeWYsP7DySdxS1iDkNzIWzl7Aw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:29 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0D25@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us
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Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'cassy@betterbodyandpaint.com'


			Recipients


			cassy@betterbodyandpaint.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: T.Payne@senecasawmill.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:16:01 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
T.Payne@senecasawmill.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [74.51.20.171].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
T.Payne@senecasawmill.com
[74.51.20.171] #<[74.51.20.171] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'No such user (T.Payne@senecasawmill.com)'
(delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:16:00 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:59 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'T.Payne@senecasawmill.com'" <T.Payne@senecasawmill.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Lfc8JDPVnINPRSu6aHiMvGvBZw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:59 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F141A@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'T.Payne@senecasawmill.com'


			Recipients


			T.Payne@senecasawmill.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: bobby@brsheetmetal.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:29 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
bobby@brsheetmetal.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [207.173.160.17].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
bobby@brsheetmetal.com
[207.173.160.17] #<[207.173.160.17] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'#5.1.0 Address rejected.' (delivery attempts:
0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:28 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:28 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'bobby@brsheetmetal.com'" <bobby@brsheetmetal.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeRDZaoLqTr3SR22psyr9/GUNw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:27 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0CA0@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'bobby@brsheetmetal.com'


			Recipients


			bobby@brsheetmetal.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: bob@spaceagefuel.com
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
bob@spaceagefuel.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [192.254.236.234].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
bob@spaceagefuel.com
[192.254.236.234] #<[192.254.236.234] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'No Such User Here"'  (delivery attempts:
0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:27 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:27 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'bob@spaceagefuel.com'" <bob@spaceagefuel.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeP3D2aFtzlsRgyIdecetPoTZQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:26 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0C75@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'bob@spaceagefuel.com'


			Recipients


			bob@spaceagefuel.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: bill.price@uniform.aramark.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:28 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
bill.price@uniform.aramark.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [130.52.129.8].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
bill.price@uniform.aramark.com
[130.52.129.8] #<[130.52.129.8] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'No such user (bill.price@uniform.aramark.com)'
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
To: "'bill.price@uniform.aramark.com'" <bill.price@uniform.aramark.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeN82CfuinWcQtCXC8F77wElyQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:25 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0C51@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'bill.price@uniform.aramark.com'


			Recipients


			bill.price@uniform.aramark.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: andrea@amlam.net
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:27 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
andrea@amlam.net
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [206.188.198.64].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
andrea@amlam.net
[206.188.198.64] #<[206.188.198.64] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.0.0 <andrea@amlam.net>... User unknown'
(delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:25 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:25 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'andrea@amlam.net'" <andrea@amlam.net>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeLfMUzn3KFET2G/gNeoCEuREQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:24 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0C0F@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:andrea@amlam.net



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'andrea@amlam.net'


			Recipients


			andrea@amlam.net
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: andreaw@americanlaminators.com
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
andreaw@americanlaminators.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [207.189.128.30].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
andreaw@americanlaminators.com
[207.189.128.30] #<[207.189.128.30] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Callout verification failed:\n550 sorry, no
mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:26 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:26 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'andreaw@americanlaminators.com'" <andreaw@americanlaminators.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeL68UQtJIbuTrK+OaHkPx/I+A==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:25 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0C18@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:andreaw@americanlaminators.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'andreaw@americanlaminators.com'


			Recipients


			andreaw@americanlaminators.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: alano@hsaeug.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:26 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
alano@hsaeug.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up hsaeug.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)>
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
To: "'alano@hsaeug.com'" <alano@hsaeug.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeKT72ApJgRvSmaIIKdW+MdLOQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:24 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0BF8@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'alano@hsaeug.com'


			Recipients


			alano@hsaeug.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: alanburns@msn.com
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
alanburns@msn.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [65.55.92.184].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
alanburns@msn.com
[65.55.92.184] #<[65.55.92.184] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Requested action not taken: mailbox unavailable'
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
To: "'alanburns@msn.com'" <alanburns@msn.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeJwE806Fg1aT56fWWupx4+w5w==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:24 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0BEA@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'alanburns@msn.com'


			Recipients


			alanburns@msn.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: loranegs@att.net
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:22 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
loranegs@att.net
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [204.127.208.75].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
loranegs@att.net
[204.127.208.75] #<[204.127.208.75] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'[SUSPEND] Mailbox currently suspended -
Please contact correspondent directly'  (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:11 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:11 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'loranegs@att.net'" <loranegs@att.net>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdokpvfsLV9sQFCXu3DPQxtmcA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:10 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F08DF@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'loranegs@att.net'


			Recipients


			loranegs@att.net
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: ldunlapmd@comcast.net
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
ldunlapmd@comcast.net
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [68.87.26.147].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
ldunlapmd@comcast.net
[68.87.26.147] #<[68.87.26.147] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 Not our Customer' (delivery attempts: 0)>
#SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:17 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:17 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'ldunlapmd@comcast.net'" <ldunlapmd@comcast.net>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Ld3v9x9EyKgERZOVloxLmQI01w==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:16 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0A4A@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'ldunlapmd@comcast.net'


			Recipients


			ldunlapmd@comcast.net
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: stolsigcmca@aol.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:20 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
stolsigcmca@aol.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [205.188.155.110].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
stolsigcmca@aol.com
[205.188.155.110] #<[205.188.155.110] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <stolsigcmca@aol.com>: Recipient
address rejected: aol.com' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:19 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:19 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'stolsigcmca@aol.com'" <stolsigcmca@aol.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Ld8LQ5EkU2rjQOSIw8LVZzXLzw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:18 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0AB6@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'stolsigcmca@aol.com'


			Recipients


			stolsigcmca@aol.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: stephen@kadels.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:16:00 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
stephen@kadels.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [216.82.254.20].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
stephen@kadels.com
[216.82.254.20] #<[216.82.254.20] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Invalid recipient <stephen@kadels.com>
(#5.1.1)' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:59 -0800
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
To: "'stephen@kadels.com'" <stephen@kadels.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfbTIH5JpI64T3Cw34Owd0V8QQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:58 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F13E1@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'stephen@kadels.com'


			Recipients


			stephen@kadels.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: rayers7@comcast.net
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:19 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
rayers7@comcast.net
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
To: "'rayers7@comcast.net'" <rayers7@comcast.net>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Ld2vk4IW2WVcS7mmgxPYl1sFIg==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:16 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0A3D@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:rayers7@comcast.net



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'rayers7@comcast.net'


			Recipients


			rayers7@comcast.net
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: bhdlarkin2@clearwire.net
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
bhdlarkin2@clearwire.net
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
at\n5.1.1 http://support.google.com/mail/bin/answer.py?answer=6596 pk8si841978pab.97 - gsmtp" (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:18 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:18 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'bhdlarkin2@clearwire.net'" <bhdlarkin2@clearwire.net>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Ld5El2srkTvSS92qhWpiQQXYgg==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:17 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0A6B@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'bhdlarkin2@clearwire.net'


			Recipients


			bhdlarkin2@clearwire.net
















From: postmaster@southlanefire.org
To: "dnielson@southlanefire.org"
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:17 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
'dnielson@southlanefire.org' <mailto:dnielson@southlanefire.org> 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BY2PR08MB189.namprd08.prod.outlook.com
dnielson@southlanefire.org
#< #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from BY2PR08CA018.namprd08.prod.outlook.com (10.242.234.166) by
 BY2PR08MB189.namprd08.prod.outlook.com (10.242.43.11) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (TLS) id 15.0.842.7; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:11 +0000
Received: from BN1BFFO11FD035.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c10::1:186) by
 BY2PR08CA018.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:2c2c::38) with Microsoft
 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.0.842.7 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 18 Dec 2013
 20:15:11 +0000
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us (159.121.9.230) by
 BN1BFFO11FD035.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.58.144.98) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server id 15.0.837.10 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:10 +0000
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:09 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:09 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'dnielson@southlanefire.org'" <dnielson@southlanefire.org>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Ldi2u4rIca/1Tj+Hua4fQHRQFw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:07 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F085D@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F085DDEQEXCH1deqstat_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: prvs=057d86479=GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:159.121.9.230;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;
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Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'dnielson@southlanefire.org'


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
To: glenfor@g.com
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
glenfor@g.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up g.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:16 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:16 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'glenfor@g.com'" <glenfor@g.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Ld0+ZRSaYFFxT4GJD56Kq+KHug==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:15 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0A13@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:glenfor@g.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'glenfor@g.com'


			Recipients


			glenfor@g.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: westfirfire@qwest.net
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:16 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
westfirfire@qwest.net
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [207.109.18.206].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
westfirfire@qwest.net
[207.109.18.206] #<[207.109.18.206] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <westfirfire@qwest.net>: Recipient
address rejected: User unknown' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
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
To: "'westfirfire@qwest.net'" <westfirfire@qwest.net>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Ldwdc8DfBlbMQjiCjh5a1vDGVQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:13 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F098A@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:westfirfire@qwest.net



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'westfirfire@qwest.net'


			Recipients


			westfirfire@qwest.net
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: tangentfire@proaxis.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:15 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
tangentfire@proaxis.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [64.255.237.184].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
tangentfire@proaxis.com
[64.255.237.184] #<[64.255.237.184] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <tangentfire@proaxis.com>: Recipient
address rejected: User unknown in virtual alias table' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
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
To: "'tangentfire@proaxis.com'" <tangentfire@proaxis.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdvWSvTSvJ+9RvO8kUgo6Av1Kg==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:13 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F096E@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'tangentfire@proaxis.com'


			Recipients


			tangentfire@proaxis.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: mitches400@aol.com
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
mitches400@aol.com
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
[205.188.155.110] #<[205.188.155.110] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <mitches400@aol.com>: Recipient
address rejected: aol.com' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:10 -0800
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
To: "'mitches400@aol.com'" <mitches400@aol.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdlQNvArchPfR7idNcBgW3sfjg==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:08 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F087E@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'mitches400@aol.com'


			Recipients


			mitches400@aol.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: shfd@sweethomefire.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:14 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
shfd@sweethomefire.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up sweethomefire.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)>
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
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:13 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'shfd@sweethomefire.com'" <shfd@sweethomefire.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdutGZ0J84mQQPyRtJFyIggpmw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:12 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F095B@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'shfd@sweethomefire.com'


			Recipients


			shfd@sweethomefire.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: don.miller@state.or.us
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
don.miller@state.or.us
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [159.121.105.150].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
don.miller@state.or.us
[159.121.105.150] #<[159.121.105.150] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <don.miller@state.or.us>... User
unknown' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:13 -0800
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
To: "'don.miller@state.or.us'" <don.miller@state.or.us>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Ldua4eO6mGySR3u7fn5ycKtwRA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:12 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0951@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'don.miller@state.or.us'


			Recipients


			don.miller@state.or.us
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: santaclarafire@qwest.net
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
santaclarafire@qwest.net
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
[207.109.18.206] #<[207.109.18.206] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <santaclarafire@qwest.net>: Recipient
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
To: "'santaclarafire@qwest.net'" <santaclarafire@qwest.net>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Lds85cWXzchqS3KsNng7z+AYGA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:12 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0935@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'santaclarafire@qwest.net'


			Recipients


			santaclarafire@qwest.net
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: stephanie.heldt@dynea.com
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
stephanie.heldt@dynea.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [193.109.254.147].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
stephanie.heldt@dynea.com
[193.109.254.147] #<[193.109.254.147] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Invalid recipient
<stephanie.heldt@dynea.com> (#5.1.1)' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
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
To: "'stephanie.heldt@dynea.com'" <stephanie.heldt@dynea.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Lfa+yfZQkypiQX6rj3slMvXp0A==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:58 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F13DD@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'stephanie.heldt@dynea.com'


			Recipients


			stephanie.heldt@dynea.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: john.buchanan@siuslawvalleyfire.org
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
john.buchanan@siuslawvalleyfire.org
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up siuslawvalleyfire.org (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts:
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
To: "'john.buchanan@siuslawvalleyfire.org'"
 <john.buchanan@siuslawvalleyfire.org>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdtmUzf0iySKQN6wNxjNy0tEjw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:12 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0949@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:john.buchanan@siuslawvalleyfire.org



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'john.buchanan@siuslawvalleyfire.org'


			Recipients


			john.buchanan@siuslawvalleyfire.org
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: gsmith@ogdf.state.or.us
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:13 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
gsmith@ogdf.state.or.us
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up ogdf.state.or.us (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)>
#SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:12 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:12 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'gsmith@ogdf.state.or.us'" <gsmith@ogdf.state.or.us>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdsKaXKvYP2iTH6Y2BSLgtQq7g==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:11 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F091E@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:gsmith@ogdf.state.or.us



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'gsmith@ogdf.state.or.us'


			Recipients


			gsmith@ogdf.state.or.us
















From: Microsoft Outlook
To: patterson.lanecc.edu
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:12 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
patterson.lanecc.edu (patterson.lanecc.edu@deq.state.or.us) <mailto:patterson.lanecc.edu@deq.state.or.us> 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us
patterson.lanecc.edu@deq.state.or.us
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found ##
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
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: patterson.lanecc.edu <patterson.lanecc.edu>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdqU/9kWewGbRl+zKSkRcsdOGw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:11 -0800
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F08FE@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F08FE@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Originating-IP: [10.7.3.18]



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:patterson.lanecc.edu@deq.state.or.us



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			patterson.lanecc.edu


			Recipients


			patterson.lanecc.edu





You’re receiving this notice because you’re either a permit holder in Lane County or you’re considered an interested party under Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules and programs. 



 



DEQ is proposing rules to incorporate LRAPA rules into the Oregon State Implementation Plan. This includes rules for open burning, permit streamlining, and permitting requirements including new source review and prevention of significant deterioration requirements for fine particulate pollution and greenhouse gases, and national emission standards for hazardous air pollutants. The LRAPA rules were adopted by the LRAPA Board of Directors several years ago and have been in effect in Lane County since their adoption. 



 



Typically, DEQ submits LRAPA rules to the Environmental Quality Commission for incorporation into the State Implementation Plan immediately upon adoption by the LRAPA Board. However, in this case, DEQ determined that the public notice process held jointly by DEQ and LRAPA several years ago did not meet requirements for State Implementation Plan rules, which are above and beyond requirements for normal rulemaking. Adopting new rules is resource intensive and DEQ was unable to perform the additional public notice requirements until now.  



 



DEQ is holding a public comment period on three proposals. DEQ has authorized LRAPA to act as hearings officer on behalf of the EQC and accept public comment. DEQ plans to bring the proposed rules to the EQC for consideration in March 2014. If adopted, DEQ would submit the relevant portions of the LRAPA rules to EPA as a modification to the Oregon State Implementation Plan.



 



There are three rule packages: 



·         Open burning



·         Permit streamlining



·         Permitting requirements for NSR, PSD and national emission standards for hazardous air pollutants



 



A public hearing will be held on Jan. 22, 2014 at 5:30 pm at 1010 Main Street, Springfield, Oregon 97477. Oral and written comments will be accepted at the hearing. Written comments may be submitted anytime through the online comment forms accessible through the website, or as described in the rule packages, but comments must be received no later than 5:00 pm on Jan. 27, 2014. 



 



Andrea Gartenbaum



(formerly Andrea Curtis)



Air Quality Division - Rules Coordinator



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



503-229-5946



gartenbaum.andrea@deq.state.or.us



 









From: Mail Delivery System
To: timdofd@qwest.net
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:11 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
timdofd@qwest.net
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
[207.109.18.206] #<[207.109.18.206] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 551-'5.7.1 <timdofd@qwest.net>: Recipient
address rejected: User is over quota' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
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
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:10 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'timdofd@qwest.net'" <timdofd@qwest.net>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Ldls5D/Un8tiQC6FCOlPHZ8bYw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:09 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F088C@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:timdofd@qwest.net



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'timdofd@qwest.net'


			Recipients


			timdofd@qwest.net
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: Kristi.j.wilde@ci.eugene.or.us
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
Kristi.j.wilde@ci.eugene.or.us
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [199.79.35.50].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
Kristi.j.wilde@ci.eugene.or.us
[199.79.35.50] #<[199.79.35.50] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Mailbox unavailable or access denied -
<kristi.j.wilde@ci.eugene.or.us>' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
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
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:08 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'Kristi.j.wilde@ci.Eugene.or.us'" <Kristi.j.wilde@ci.Eugene.or.us>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdiIA2wBm001Qye6IDiQXnWagw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:07 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0855@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:Kristi.j.wilde@ci.eugene.or.us



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'Kristi.j.wilde@ci.Eugene.or.us'


			Recipients


			Kristi.j.wilde@ci.Eugene.or.us
















From: Microsoft Outlook
To:
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:10 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
'louise.g.dwyer@a:Eugene.or.us' <mailto:louise.g.dwyer@a%3AEugene.or.us> 
The format of the e-mail address isn't correct. A correct address looks like this: someone@example.com. Please check the recipient's
e-mail address and try to resend the message.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us
louise.g.dwyer@a:Eugene.or.us
#550 5.1.3 STOREDRV.Submit; invalid recipient address #SMTP#
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
To: "'louise.g.dwyer@a:Eugene.or.us'" <louise.g.dwyer@a:Eugene.or.us>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdkkJiWXo5McQ9aBjuZyIMmslA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:08 -0800
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0871@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0871@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'louise.g.dwyer@a:Eugene.or.us'


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
To: ssmith@oldcastelmaterials.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:59 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ssmith@oldcastelmaterials.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up oldcastelmaterials.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts:
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
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:58 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'ssmith@oldcastelmaterials.com'" <ssmith@oldcastelmaterials.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfarJVZdMhQLRT+GR4Q8AqVuSA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:58 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F13D9@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:ssmith@oldcastelmaterials.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'ssmith@oldcastelmaterials.com'


			Recipients


			ssmith@oldcastelmaterials.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: mikejr@jccompton.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:59 PM
Attachments: Undelivered Message.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
mikejr@jccompton.com
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: filter.primisys.com
mikejr@jccompton.com
#< #5.1.1 smtp; 550 5.1.1 User unknown> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
X-AuditID: ac101465-b7f9b8e0000011a5-4b-52b20277f1e3
Authentication-Results: symauth.service.identifier
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us (x5.deq.state.or.us [159.121.9.230]) by
 filter.primisys.com (Symantec Messaging Gateway) with SMTP id
 FB.F5.04517.77202B25; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:52 -0800 (PST)
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:49 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:49 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'mikejr@jccompton.com'" <mikejr@jccompton.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfEhM5+mO0LwRUOEZjojU/BsXw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:48 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F117D@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F117DDEQEXCH1deqstat_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Brightmail-Tracker: H4sIAAAAAAAAA+NgFnrIKsWRWlGSWpSXmKPExsUyv5LzmW4F06YggyNTuS2+Hl7B7sDo8aqv
 gTWAMYrLJiU1J7MstUjfLoEr4/zUhUwFn9Mqmu5OZmtgPBHVxcjJISFgIrF3219WEJtRwEhi
 97lXrBBxMYkL99azdTFycQgJnGCUOHRrMTtIQkigUuLYxlXsEIlDjBIfZk5hAUmwCVhLLDu/
 mQ3EFhEwlti39itYg7BAvsTy0z3MEPESiYZD05m6GDmAbD2JNRc4QcIsAqoSHesWMoLYvAL+
 Eq+vtjBBHCQm8f3UGjCbWUBc4taT+UwQxwlILNlznhnCFpV4+fgf1NGyEn9n32aFqM+XOLHx
 AzvETEGJkzOfsExgFJmFZNQsJGWzkJRBxHUkFuz+xAZha0ssW/iaGcY+c+AxE7L4Akb2VYzC
 aZk5wEjRKyjKzM0srizWS87P3cQIjJ81AiKpOxh7W6wOMQpwMCrx8AY83xgkxJpYVlyZe4hR
 koNJSZSX+wtQiC8pP6UyI7E4I76oNCe1GBi0HMxKIrxvnwHleFMSK6tSi/JhUtIcLErivPtK
 KoOEBNITS1KzU1MLUotgskwc7IcYZTg4lCR4BRg3BQkJFqWmp1ZAHIhQwwkiuEDW8ACtkQAp
 5C0uSMwtzkyHKDrFqCglzvuNASghAJLIKM2DGwBLeZcYZaWEeRkZGBiEeIAuyM0sQZV/xSgO
 9LQw7w+QKTyZeSVw018BLWYCWvx8zTqQxSWJCCmpBsb2iX2CN7cvuC1+ScDkWVt41fxvJece
 rsi1d7VbVb72oISQx9LzporHhPubqqKCI+74XdFqizH7+s9A/MZ/20TJtW2iM+5oZ9+7qjHv
 YFT0pq8L8910ODvEvx7IlFN8lx7lILEplytFyV1UzZ2Lb8c0puUaRn9M9032yUvjPKqvL971
 8OVUWSWW4oxEQy3mouJEAKHGebp0AwAA



mailto:Mailer-Daemon@filter.primisys.com
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Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'mikejr@jccompton.com'


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
To: mark@musgrove.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:56 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
mark@musgrove.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [72.35.12.4].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
mark@musgrove.com
[72.35.12.4] #<[72.35.12.4] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'invalid mailbox (call fwd)' (delivery attempts: 0)>
#SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:48 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:47 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'mark@musgrove.com'" <mark@musgrove.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le+3+54P3iKhTZO/YpdrAAriZQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:46 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F10EF@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:mark@musgrove.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'mark@musgrove.com'


			Recipients


			mark@musgrove.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: rjones@jcieug.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:16:58 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
rjones@jcieug.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [205.139.110.61].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
rjones@jcieug.com
[205.139.110.61] #<[205.139.110.61] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Invalid Recipient' (delivery attempts: 1)>
#SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:54 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:54 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'rjones@jcieug.com'" <rjones@jcieug.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfRUsSgHDmgXShKT8BK1q7mvfw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:54 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F12F1@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:rjones@jcieug.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'rjones@jcieug.com'


			Recipients


			rjones@jcieug.com
















From: automated reply
To: prvs=057d86479=gartenbaum.andrea@deq.state.or.us
Subject: Automatic reply from westfircity@qwestoffice.net
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:25 PM


Sorry, you have reached an email address that no longer exists.



mailto:do-not-reply-westfircity@qwestoffice.net

mailto:prvs=057d86479=gartenbaum.andrea@deq.state.or.us






From: postmaster@samariteam.com on behalf of Postmaster
To: prvs=057d86479=GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us
Subject: Undeliverable Mail
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:14 PM


Invalid final delivery userid: Training Officer@samariteam.com


Original message follows.


Received: from SMTP32-FWD by dexterfire.org
  (SMTP32) id A4345000004D10532; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:15
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us [159.121.9.230] by samariteam.com with ESMTP
  (SMTPD-11.03) id 4345000004d10532; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:15 -0800
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])
  by deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:09 -0800
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
To: "'training@dexterfire.org'" <training@dexterfire.org>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LdhziIaV1fs7SJa4LRaZpeSgtA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:07 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0851@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
        boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0851DEQEXCH1deqstat_"
MIME-Version: 1.0


--_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0851DEQEXCH1deqstat_
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable


You're receiving this notice because you're either a permit holder in Lane =
County or you're considered an interested party under Lane Regional Air Pro=
tection Agency rules and programs.


DEQ is proposing rules to incorporate LRAPA rules into the Oregon State Imp=
lementation Plan. This includes rules for open burning, permit streamlining=
, and permitting requirements including new source review and prevention of=
 significant deterioration requirements for fine particulate pollution and =
greenhouse gases, and national emission standards for hazardous air polluta=


[message truncated]



mailto:postmaster@samariteam.com

mailto:postmaster@samariteam.com

mailto:prvs=057d86479=GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us






From: postmaster@weyerhaeuser.com
To: "sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com"
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:16:17 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
'sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com' <mailto:sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com> 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: weyerhaeuser.com
sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com
#< #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from WAFEDZEDGE11.corp.weyer.pri  (155.130.107.72) by
 WAFEDIXCAS20.corp.weyer.pri (10.247.75.11) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS)
 id 14.3.123.3; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:16:04 -0800
Received: from mail38-db8-R.bigfish.com (213.199.154.181) by WAFEDZEDGE11
 (155.130.107.72) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.3.327.1; Wed, 18 Dec
 2013 12:16:02 -0800
Received: from mail38-db8 (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by mail38-db8-R.bigfish.com
 (Postfix) with ESMTP id 641C84409D0 for <sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com>; Wed, 18
 Dec 2013 20:16:01 +0000 (UTC)
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


X-FFO-Routing-Override: weyerhaeuser.com%weyer1-1353.customer.frontbridge.com;
Received: from mail38-db8 (localhost.localdomain [127.0.0.1]) by mail38-db8
 (MessageSwitch) id 1387397758748751_12964; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:58 +0000
 (UTC)
Received: from DB8EHSMHS027.bigfish.com (unknown [10.174.8.239]) by
 mail38-db8.bigfish.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id B0E6C840049 for
 <sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com>; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:58 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us (159.121.9.230) by
 DB8EHSMHS027.bigfish.com (10.174.4.37) with Microsoft SMTP Server id
 14.16.227.3; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:57 +0000
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:57 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:56 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com'" <sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfV5RJG1yixNQa6ozeBOXpgGpA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:56 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1364@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1364DEQEXCH1deqstat_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: prvs=057d86479=GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



mailto:postmaster@weyerhaeuser.com

mailto:sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'sanderl@weyerhaeuser.com'


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
To: glenr@piercefittings.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:54 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
glenr@piercefittings.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [64.203.112.11].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
glenr@piercefittings.com
[64.203.112.11] #<[64.203.112.11] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <glenr@piercefittings.com> is not a valid
mailbox' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:38 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:38 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'glenr@piercefittings.com'" <glenr@piercefittings.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Lepq7l6KDp9+SF2WCrqfmDiSTQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:37 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0EE7@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:glenr@piercefittings.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'glenr@piercefittings.com'


			Recipients


			glenr@piercefittings.com
















From: postmaster@rosboro.com
To: MMcCormick@rosboro.com
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
MMcCormick@rosboro.com
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: EXCHANGE-FE1.rosboro.rlcnet.internal
MMcCormick@rosboro.com
#< #5.1.1> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from psmtp.com ([64.18.3.159]) by
 EXCHANGE-FE1.rosboro.rlcnet.internal with Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959);
  Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:51 -0800
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.230]) by
 exprod8mx292.postini.com ([64.18.7.10]) with SMTP; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 15:15:51
 EST
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:50 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:50 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'MMcCormick@Rosboro.com'" <MMcCormick@Rosboro.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfGkDPpYlBalRP6FelZP/BrrLQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:49 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F11C6@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F11C6DEQEXCH1deqstat_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-pstn-neptune: 1/1/1.00/100
X-pstn-levels: (S:55.12978/99.90000 CV:99.9000 FC:95.5390 LC:95.5390 R:95.9108 P:95.9108 M:97.0282 C:98.6951 )
X-pstn-dkim: 0 skipped:not-enabled
X-pstn-settings: 4 (1.5000:1.5000) s cv gt4 gt3 gt2 gt1 r p m c 
X-pstn-addresses: from <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us> [208/8] 
Return-Path: prvs=057d86479=GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 18 Dec 2013 20:15:51.0612 (UTC) FILETIME=[F2B6D7C0:01CEFC2D]



mailto:postmaster@rosboro.com

mailto:MMcCormick@rosboro.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'MMcCormick@Rosboro.com'


			Recipients


			MMcCormick@Rosboro.com









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
To: rcobbs@revolutionenergysolutionis.com
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
rcobbs@revolutionenergysolutionis.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up revolutionenergysolutionis.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery
attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:53 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:53 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'rcobbs@revolutionenergysolutionis.com'"
 <rcobbs@revolutionenergysolutionis.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfM8nWj3UBcOT7uQOzctY/Yxeg==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:52 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1257@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:rcobbs@revolutionenergysolutionis.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'rcobbs@revolutionenergysolutionis.com'


			Recipients


			rcobbs@revolutionenergysolutionis.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: randy@cipcomposits.com
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
randy@cipcomposits.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up cipcomposits.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)>
#SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:52 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:52 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'randy@cipcomposits.com'" <randy@cipcomposits.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfLLBG3sGpW7RUiSI/qhq76QYQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:51 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1234@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:randy@cipcomposits.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'randy@cipcomposits.com'


			Recipients


			randy@cipcomposits.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: rboeringer@emeraldforestproducts.com
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
rboeringer@emeraldforestproducts.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [207.189.131.105].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
rboeringer@emeraldforestproducts.com
[207.189.131.105] #<[207.189.131.105] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1
<rboeringer@emeraldforestproducts.com>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown in local recipient table' (delivery attempts: 0)>
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
To: "'rboeringer@emeraldforestproducts.com'"
 <rboeringer@emeraldforestproducts.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfL/BJoLay2qRmi4T1i6DeGs2Q==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:52 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F124B@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:rboeringer@emeraldforestproducts.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'rboeringer@emeraldforestproducts.com'


			Recipients


			rboeringer@emeraldforestproducts.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: raymond@daviscabinets.com
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
raymond@daviscabinets.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [216.200.145.235].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
raymond@daviscabinets.com
[216.200.145.235] #<[216.200.145.235] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Recipient Rejected: No account by that
name here' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
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
To: "'raymond@daviscabinets.com'" <raymond@daviscabinets.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfLmicAs6CIwQvWMa0LEWL0ncA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:51 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1242@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'raymond@daviscabinets.com'


			Recipients


			raymond@daviscabinets.com
















From: postmaster@rxsafeway.onmicrosoft.com
To: "liz.alwine@safeway.com"
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:53 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
'liz.alwine@safeway.com' <mailto:liz.alwine@safeway.com> 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BN1PR05MB041.namprd05.prod.outlook.com
liz.alwine@safeway.com
#< #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from BN1PR05CA014.namprd05.prod.outlook.com (10.141.56.24) by
 BN1PR05MB041.namprd05.prod.outlook.com (10.255.202.140) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (TLS) id 15.0.842.7; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:49 +0000
Received: from BL2FFO11FD018.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c09::112) by
 BN1PR05CA014.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:2a::24) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (TLS) id 15.0.842.7 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:49
 +0000
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us (159.121.9.230) by
 BL2FFO11FD018.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.173.161.36) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server id 15.0.837.10 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:48 +0000
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:47 -0800
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
To: "'liz.alwine@safeway.com'" <liz.alwine@safeway.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le8OKHH3pxu3SFC4juT8wk+CxA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:45 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F10A9@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F10A9DEQEXCH1deqstat_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: prvs=057d86479=GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:159.121.9.230;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;



mailto:postmaster@rxsafeway.onmicrosoft.com
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Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'liz.alwine@safeway.com'


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
To: nwchristianson@yahoo.com
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
nwchristianson@yahoo.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [98.136.217.203].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
nwchristianson@yahoo.com
[98.136.217.203] #<[98.136.217.203] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.3.0 - Other mail system problem 554-"delivery error: dd This user doesn't have
a yahoo.com account (nwchristianson@yahoo.com) [0] - mta1419.mail.gq1.yahoo.com" (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:51 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:51 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'nwchristianson@yahoo.com'" <nwchristianson@yahoo.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfIfc8bwZjWuQX+lf2N2Gb9P2g==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:50 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F11E9@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'nwchristianson@yahoo.com'


			Recipients


			nwchristianson@yahoo.com
















From: postmaster@arlinc.com
To: "kris.jeremiah@arlinc.com"
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
'kris.jeremiah@arlinc.com' <mailto:kris.jeremiah@arlinc.com> 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BY2PR06MB630.namprd06.prod.outlook.com
kris.jeremiah@arlinc.com
#< #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from BY2PR06CA002.namprd06.prod.outlook.com (10.255.247.12) by
 BY2PR06MB630.namprd06.prod.outlook.com (10.141.223.20) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (TLS) id 15.0.842.7; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:47 +0000
Received: from BN1AFFO11FD025.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c10::135) by
 BY2PR06CA002.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:2c16::12) with Microsoft
 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.0.842.7 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 18 Dec 2013
 20:15:47 +0000
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us (159.121.9.230) by
 BN1AFFO11FD025.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.58.52.85) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server id 15.0.837.10 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:46 +0000
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:45 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:45 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'kris.jeremiah@arlinc.com'" <kris.jeremiah@arlinc.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le6eCtI++XVcSqG5sM4tCAirKQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:44 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1085@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1085DEQEXCH1deqstat_"
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


			'kris.jeremiah@arlinc.com'


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





 













From: postmaster@wscocorp.com
To: "johnp@wscocorp.com"
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:52 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
'johnp@wscocorp.com' <mailto:johnp@wscocorp.com> 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. If the
problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BY2PR07MB203.namprd07.prod.outlook.com
johnp@wscocorp.com
#< #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from CO2PR07CA003.namprd07.prod.outlook.com (10.141.194.171) by
 BY2PR07MB203.namprd07.prod.outlook.com (10.242.46.16) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (TLS) id 15.0.842.7; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:46 +0000
Received: from BL2FFO11FD016.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c09::110) by
 CO2PR07CA003.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:1414::43) with Microsoft
 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.0.800.7 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 18 Dec 2013
 20:15:45 +0000
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us (159.121.9.230) by
 BL2FFO11FD016.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.173.160.224) with Microsoft
 SMTP Server id 15.0.837.10 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:44
 +0000
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:44 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:43 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'johnp@wscocorp.com'" <johnp@wscocorp.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le2n4D0awWytQnyDXN+NoA3+fQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:43 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1023@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1023DEQEXCH1deqstat_"
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


			'johnp@wscocorp.com'


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
To: zach.eide@navistarrv.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:16:12 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
zach.eide@navistarrv.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [208.69.72.137].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
zach.eide@navistarrv.com
[208.69.72.137] #<[208.69.72.137] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.7.1 <zach.eide@navistarrv.com>... server
[63.86.245.176] for <zach.eide@navistarrv.com> rejected address saying "User unknown"' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:16:03 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:16:03 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'zach.eide@navistarrv.com'" <zach.eide@navistarrv.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfilxOwUk39dR9KC2sprBLMpVw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:16:01 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F14A6@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'zach.eide@navistarrv.com'


			Recipients


			zach.eide@navistarrv.com
















From: postmaster@weyerhaeuser.com
To: "David.kundert@weyerhaeuser.com"
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:51 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
'David.kundert@weyerhaeuser.com' <mailto:David.kundert@weyerhaeuser.com> 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: weyerhaeuser.com
David.kundert@weyerhaeuser.com
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
 id 14.3.123.3; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:39 -0800
Received: from mail20-ch1-R.bigfish.com (216.32.181.172) by WAFEDZEDGE11
 (155.130.107.72) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.3.327.1; Wed, 18 Dec
 2013 12:15:38 -0800
Received: from mail20-ch1 (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by mail20-ch1-R.bigfish.com
 (Postfix) with ESMTP id 4BAB53001F4 for <David.kundert@weyerhaeuser.com>;
 Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:38 +0000 (UTC)
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
Received: from mail20-ch1 (localhost.localdomain [127.0.0.1]) by mail20-ch1
 (MessageSwitch) id 1387397735850488_31926; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:35 +0000
 (UTC)
Received: from CH1EHSMHS022.bigfish.com (snatpool1.int.messaging.microsoft.com
 [10.43.68.251]) by mail20-ch1.bigfish.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id CBC6C480047
 for <David.kundert@weyerhaeuser.com>; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:35 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from deqx5.deq.state.or.us (159.121.9.230) by
 CH1EHSMHS022.bigfish.com (10.43.70.22) with Microsoft SMTP Server id
 14.16.227.3; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:34 +0000
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:34 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:34 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'David.kundert@weyerhaeuser.com'" <David.kundert@weyerhaeuser.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LefAN2Likl2fTsyj22ILfxfc2w==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:33 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0DD8@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0DD8DEQEXCH1deqstat_"
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


			'David.kundert@weyerhaeuser.com'


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
To: mike.poole@edstuab.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:49 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
mike.poole@edstuab.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up edstuab.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)>
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
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:48 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'mike.poole@edstuab.com'" <mike.poole@edstuab.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfBDmI7rjo7XTpeSHwEyudR9jQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:47 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1110@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:mike.poole@edstuab.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'mike.poole@edstuab.com'


			Recipients


			mike.poole@edstuab.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: maint@newood.com
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
maint@newood.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [65.254.254.56].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
maint@newood.com
[65.254.254.56] #<[65.254.254.56] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <maint@newood.com> recipient rejected'
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
To: "'maint@newood.com'" <maint@newood.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le+KR/IoQeZ0ROmZetmWBID8WA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:46 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F10E7@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'maint@newood.com'


			Recipients


			maint@newood.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: michael@full_city.com
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
michael@full_city.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up full_city.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)>
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
To: "'michael@full_city.com'" <michael@full_city.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfAwQz5Q7BUERyCahBoRB3/oHQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:47 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1107@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'michael@full_city.com'


			Recipients


			michael@full_city.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: luftithabet@aol.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:48 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
luftithabet@aol.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [64.12.91.196].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
luftithabet@aol.com
[64.12.91.196] #<[64.12.91.196] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <luftithabet@aol.com>: Recipient address
rejected: aol.com' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
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
To: "'luftithabet@aol.com'" <luftithabet@aol.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le8oU4gJBCR8T8mMM+ikLyouZw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:45 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F10B7@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'luftithabet@aol.com'


			Recipients


			luftithabet@aol.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: kshank@jasperwp.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:46 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
kshank@jasperwp.com
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
at\n5.1.1 http://support.google.com/mail/bin/answer.py?answer=6596 wm3si841078pab.107 - gsmtp" (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
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
To: "'kshank@jasperwp.com'" <kshank@jasperwp.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le7M9+wPrklYTOu/XBcu3aUyOg==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:44 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1092@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:kshank@jasperwp.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'kshank@jasperwp.com'


			Recipients


			kshank@jasperwp.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: jtruax@truax.com
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
jtruax@truax.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [216.40.42.4].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
jtruax@truax.com
[216.40.42.4] #<[216.40.42.4] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 554-'5.7.1 <jtruax@truax.com>: Recipient address
rejected: user jtruax@truax.com does not exist' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
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
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:44 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'jtruax@truax.com'" <jtruax@truax.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le3UY11oapxTR86SHj8QQP3Y+g==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:43 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1030@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'jtruax@truax.com'


			Recipients


			jtruax@truax.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: juabida@msn.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:45 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
juabida@msn.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [65.54.188.72].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
juabida@msn.com
[65.54.188.72] #<[65.54.188.72] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Requested action not taken: mailbox unavailable'
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
To: "'juabida@msn.com'" <juabida@msn.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le33ko01dMBzSFWfJk2AtuzoPQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:43 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F103E@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'juabida@msn.com'


			Recipients


			juabida@msn.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: jjmonroe@mohawkmetal.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:44 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
jjmonroe@mohawkmetal.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [64.18.7.10].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
jjmonroe@mohawkmetal.com
[64.18.7.10] #<[64.18.7.10] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'No such user - psmtp' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:43 -0800
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
To: "'jjmonroe@mohawkmetal.com'" <jjmonroe@mohawkmetal.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le1Kbn/WYVDhQOal+NmQQsOZ6g==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:42 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0FFF@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'jjmonroe@mohawkmetal.com'


			Recipients


			jjmonroe@mohawkmetal.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: jmonsen@rosboro.com
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
jmonsen@rosboro.com
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
To: "'jmonsen@rosboro.com'" <jmonsen@rosboro.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Le1lxliHAtiMTLG4ETo6AqBZcQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:42 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1012@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'jmonsen@rosboro.com'


			Recipients


			jmonsen@rosboro.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: wcabody@qwest.net
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:16:04 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
wcabody@qwest.net
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [207.109.18.197].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
wcabody@qwest.net
[207.109.18.197] #<[207.109.18.197] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.1.1 <wcabody@qwest.net>: Recipient
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
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:16:02 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'wcabody@qwest.net'" <wcabody@qwest.net>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LfiDIFvGdpLDRU6IVkTNbevMVA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:16:01 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F149E@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'wcabody@qwest.net'


			Recipients


			wcabody@qwest.net
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: jason@elliottspecialty.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:42 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
jason@elliottspecialty.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up elliottspecialty.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)>
#SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:41 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:41 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'jason@elliottspecialty.com'" <jason@elliottspecialty.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LewBk4Bp5yo/QGS3bGEHSPalAQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:40 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0F77@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'jason@elliottspecialty.com'


			Recipients


			jason@elliottspecialty.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: jarnold@emeraldforestproducts.com
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
jarnold@emeraldforestproducts.com
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
<jarnold@emeraldforestproducts.com>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown in local recipient table' (delivery attempts: 0)>
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
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:40 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'jarnold@emeraldforestproducts.com'" <jarnold@emeraldforestproducts.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LevsIwXkdCH0RN2lmbONNYoGTw==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:40 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0F73@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'jarnold@emeraldforestproducts.com'


			Recipients


			jarnold@emeraldforestproducts.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: IMosteller@kingrs.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:41 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
IMosteller@kingrs.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [64.18.6.10].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
IMosteller@kingrs.com
[64.18.6.10] #<[64.18.6.10] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'No such user - psmtp' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:39 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:39 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'IMosteller@kingrs.com'" <IMosteller@kingrs.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LetCg02WlFhxQGWCEfhwL2b47Q==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:39 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0F2E@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'IMosteller@kingrs.com'


			Recipients


			IMosteller@kingrs.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: gossrc@bp.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:40 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
gossrc@bp.com
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.


The following organization rejected your message: [216.82.241.132].


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us
gossrc@bp.com
[216.82.241.132] #<[216.82.241.132] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Invalid recipient <gossrc@bp.com> (#5.1.1)'
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
To: "'gossrc@bp.com'" <gossrc@bp.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LeqC+wwhfgfRTr+3FAvf6swvKA==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:37 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0EF0@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'gossrc@bp.com'


			Recipients


			gossrc@bp.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: dougb@hsaeug.com
Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation


Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:15:37 PM
Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
dougb@hsaeug.com
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
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:36 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:36 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'dougb@hsaeug.com'" <dougb@hsaeug.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Lel3TAiL4FYXRkmkqDHiT3MWnQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:36 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0E80@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'dougb@hsaeug.com'


			Recipients


			dougb@hsaeug.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: dhupy@utc-llc.com
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
dhupy@utc-llc.com
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
#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.2 - Bad destination host 'DNS Hard Error looking up utc-llc.com (MX): NXDomain' (delivery attempts: 0)>
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
To: "'dhupy@utc-llc.com'" <dhupy@utc-llc.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78Lej/CUrGUEbHQnuSzK15FHJapQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:35 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0E5D@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
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


			'dhupy@utc-llc.com'


			Recipients


			dhupy@utc-llc.com
















From: Mail Delivery System
To: Cristela.Moreno@dynea.com
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
Cristela.Moreno@dynea.com
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
<Cristela.Moreno@dynea.com> (#5.1.1)' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:
Received: from deqmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8])  by
 deqx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:32 -0800
Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
 DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
 14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:32 -0800
From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>
To: "'Cristela.Moreno@dynea.com'" <Cristela.Moreno@dynea.com>
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
Thread-Index: Ac78LebqzxqRWR6nQI2B8wfG1ZRmDQ==
Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:31 +0000
Message-ID: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F0D96@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
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